

K l a r a G l o s o v a
1723 S Lander Street
Seattle, WA 98144
cell: 206.819.5760
klara@pictureband.com

Profile

Creative design and art professional with broad technical knowledge and expertise in web design, graphic design and illustration. Enthusiastic about blending the boundaries between art and design by combining the chaos of original creation with analytical thinking. Strong conceptual and drawing skills, ability to translate ideas into powerful visual presentations. Great problem-solver, good listener and clear communicator.

Related work experience

2001-present Designer, Pictureband.com

Specializing in web design, knowledge of Flash, HTML, XML, CSS. Familiar with AS2 and AS3, Java Script.

Utilizing creativity, drawing skills and broad technical knowledge in variety of projects involving graphic design, identity development, web design, flash animation, illustration and product development.

Clients include:

gProjects, Vertigo, Infinity Gravure, Mansoor and Gore Jewelers, Amgen®, 3rd Stone design, PlanetBox, Hitchcraft, Rhizome Design, Bellen Drake Photography, Greensource, Dudess Dahlia Design, BlueBox Studio, InGrain Furniture.

1995 - 1998 Designer, Quick Sign, Seattle

Proficient in Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Flash, HTML and CSS.

Teaching experience and non profit work :

2007-present After School Program Steering Committee Chair, Kimball Elementary, Seattle

2003-present Volunteer art instructor at Kimball Elementary School, Seattle

2004 Participating artist, Birdhouse Auction, Stevens Elementary, Seattle

2002 Art instructor, After school Program at Stevens Elementary School, Seattle

2000 King Street Coop Preschool - web site development and maintenance

Education

1992 Hunter College, New York City, NY

1991 - 1992 NY Studio School of drawing, painting and sculpture, New York City, NY

1988 - 1990 Brno University of Technology, School of Architecture, Czech Republic

Professional Affiliations

Seattle Print Arts member

Accomplishments

Artwork and prints included in several local and national exhibitions.